



St. Mark ACTS Core Meeting Agenda October 5, 2016

1) Holy Spirit prayer

In Attendance: David Laubacher (newly commissioned to Core), Skip Rawley, Ana Zmolik, Wayne Dempsey, Joy Medley, Tom Bonfield, Kent Payton (men's retreat co-director), Dennis Pettit, Patrick Comiskey, Brittany Jackson

Absent: Rosie Swanson, John Gottwald, Nada Boerner

Brad Horn (HSYM) joined at 8:15

2) Men's retreat status update – teaming going well. Begin recruiting retreatants 10/8-9 weekend to overlap with men's conference.

3) Status updates

- a) Retreat center (Tom) – copies of retreat contract back with discrepancies to work out.
- b) Transportation (Tom/Wayne) – cost unexpectedly high, will research.
- c) Retreat fees (Ana)
 - i) Final fees determined– Dennis will communicate this to team. Scholarships can cover for those who can't afford.
- d) Finances (Wayne)
 - i) All teaming retreat fees collected. Wayne working with co-director.
 - ii) Money will now go through church to be deposited.
- e) Retreat supplies (Rosie & John)

Trailer inventoried of ICC ACTS trailer. Tubs purchased & kept at SM for now for supplies.

- f) Retreat support (Nada & Patrick)
 - i) Home team for MARF16: Vince Headrick & Tom Bonfield
 - ii) Nada has contacted Chris re: forgiveness crosses and will work on getting those from him.
- g) Faith-Sharing groups (LoriAnne & Skip)
 - i) LoriAnne & Skip reviewed names of those they gathered – push to create new.
- h) Social event ideas (Joy)
 - i) September action item: plan Spring event
 - ii) Oktoberfest went well – no final numbers yet.



St. Mark ACTS Core Meeting Agenda October 5, 2016

- i) Music (David) – Skip reviewed for David to transition to him.
- j) Website (Ana) - Tom has access now to make changes.
- 4) Future retreat dates
 - i) Women’s May 11-14, 2017 – select director @ January meeting (18 weeks)
 - ii) Teen’s June 8-11, 2017
 - iii) Men’s November 16-19, 2017
- 5) AOB – Any Other Business
 - i.) October 23 – Commissioning of Core team at Father’s request.
- 6) Closing prayer-St Michael

Action Items:

Wayne to contact St. Phillips about their retreat costs

Joy & David to check on cost for local school buses

Dennis to give Core letter to team.

Joy to contact Father about moving Core commissioning to 10/23 – **done & confirmed**

Joy to look into restaurants for social options pre-candlelight

All but Tom & Patrick need to attend Core Leadership Meeting Saturday 10/22